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BAGONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FURNITURE & FIXTURES, SEMI-EXPENDABLE OFFICE EQUIPMENT. AND
OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS EXPENSES OF MINSU MAIN CAMPUS

, & MATERIALS EXPENSES OF MINSY BATR =22 ==

Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 164, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “Supply and
Delivery of Furniture & Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials
Expenses of MinSU Main Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to One Hundred
Thirty-Four Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Pesos and 80/100 (Php134,680.80) composed of 3 lots namely;

Particulars Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)

Lot 1 — Furniture and Fixtures Php86,591.55 _\
Lot 2 — Semi Expendable Office Equipment Php37,369.25

Lot 3 — Other Supplies and Materials Expenses Php10,720.00 4‘

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, five (5) suppliers were found in the document request
list however, three (3) suppliers in the name of SARY STATIONERY TRADING, ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES &
EQUIPMENT TRADING and HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING submitted price quotation before the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

Lot No. Approved Budget for the . N 1
Name of Bidder Price Quotation
Contract (ABC)
1 ESEC Office Supplies & Equipment Php45,000.00
Trading
Php86,591.55 -
Sary Stationery Trading Php66,000.00
HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php79,892.00
2 HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php36,010.00
Sary Stationery Tradin Php45,000.00
Php37,369.25 o id . ¢
ESEC Office Supplies & Equipment Php60,000.00
Trading
3 Sary Stationery Trading Php8,300.00
HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesalin Php9,668.00
Php10,720.00 e ¢ G
ESEC Office Supplies & Equipment Php19,650.00
Trading

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned
suppliers and were found to be complying and responsive; thus, the project shall be awarded to the supplier in the
name of ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT TRADING for Lot 1, HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING for
Lot 2 and SARY STATIONERY TRADING for Lot 3 with Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY
RESOLVED, recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned
procurement the awarding of contract for the “Supply and Delivery of Furniture & Fixtures, Semi-Expendable
Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main Campus” to ESEC Office
Supplies & Equipment Trading amounting to Forty-Five Thousand Pesos (Php45,000.00) for Lot 1 with official
address at Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro, HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling amounting to Thirty-Six
Thousand Ten Pesos (Php36,010.00) for Lot 2 with official address at Citywalk Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental
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ousand Three Hundred Pesos (Php8,300.00) for

Mindoro, and Sary Stationary Trading amounting to Eight Th
ntal Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Lowest

Lot 3 with official address at Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Orie
Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB).

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, A

N R. ULEP, JR. ELVI €. ESC , Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson BA! er
CIEDELLE PﬁR Ph.D MELGAR G. FADRI LAN
BAC Member BAC Merpbe

Approved/Disapproved

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President Il

Date:

«Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City

-Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Furniture and Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main
Campus

PR No.: PR24-0283
RFQ No. 2024-153

Company Name  : Sy S’Jﬂhm Tfﬂdinﬂ
Address : .gﬂ iA (‘: - Mindlolo

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on ti i shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than i

BAC Chairperson
Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within hcalendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a pericd of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Made of delivery: [ ] Pick-up {Schedule) [] Door ta Door Delivery

ltem ; UNIT
No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION Qry. pRICE | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Furniture and Fixtures
1 Pc Conference Table 1 |38 0000 38,060 OV

Materials MFC board | Wood
Accessories adjustable glider
Dimension W280cm x D120cm x H75cm
2 Set Sofa 1 28 cod-ap 28, 000- OO Il 0TV
Width: 196cm Depth: 196cm Height:88cm '
Frame: Plywood & Gemelina wood

Fixed set & back cusion: Polyurethane foam
Fabric: 100% Polyester | Leg: Plastic Leg
Lot 2 - Semi Expandable Office Equipment
1 Pc Split-type Aircon 1 e pdo. 4¢ opD- Col (35,10
Capacity: 4750-12660kJ/hW )

Net Dimension {Indoor):
(W)820mm*(H)299mm*(D)215mm | Net Weight
Outdoor Unit (Compressor type). BLDC

Power input: 870 W | Eco Mode | Fan Mode
Digital Inverter Boost | Auto Clean | Fast Cool
Lot 3 - Other Supplies and Materials Expenses

1 Pcs Blinds (7 feet by 5 feet) 2 |2000.0| 4,00D- ©
2 Pcs Curtain 7 feet < LD | 2 poo: G

3 Set Curtain rod (7 feet) 2 3¢0- 00 (06« 80 -
4 Pcs Dust pan 1 280-o 200 - 00

5 2

Pcs Trash bin (Small) 2.80-p0 Loo- oo L WD

AXVXODVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

[TOTAL Y, /% [ 1[4, 30000

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted abo (M ‘b
5 ﬁ ' ( . e

Supplier’s Si'g ature over Printed Name

AL
TIN No'! of Establishment

Contact Number

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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|5 ]2024

bate

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindora, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

T@m o op oo

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1.  Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shzll be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 5184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent {0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

SARY STATIONERY TRADING

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO. NINO ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 22-Feb-2021
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that SARY STATIONERY TRADING has submitted the required eligibility documents in
the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex 4, which document is attached hereto and made an integral
part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A " eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 03-Jun-2025

Issued this 03rd day of June 2024.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126 Page 1 of 3




REMINDERS !

e The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.

Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126

Page 2 of 3
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"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

(1)

SARY STATIONERY TRADING

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO. NINO,

Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate

DTI Certificate Number : 1689405

Issued By / Signatory : RAMON M LOPEZ
Registration Date : 07-May-2020
Expiration Date : 07-May-2025

Mayors Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 02000000312

Place of Issue : CALAPAN CITY

Issued By / Signatory : CITY MAYOR MARILOU MORILLO
Issuance Date : 02-Jan-2024

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 19-Apr-2025

TCC Number : RR9A-063-04-19-R0712-2024-E
Issued By / Signatory : AMIHAN L. VALDEZ
Issuance date : 19-Apr-2024

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 22-Apr-2024

Current Asset : 2,884 .965.75

Total Asset : 5,508,299.08

Current Liabilities : 14,461.11

Total Liabilities : 3,189,263.81

Name of Auditor : ELVIN P. VARGAS
BIR RDO Code : RDO 063

PCAB License

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :

Certificate Reference No: 202102-243356-891631126

Page 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines
CITY OF CALAPAN

BUSINESS PERMIT

charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.

TAUMBAYAN ~<
NOD

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and :FG,SO0.00

ENCODER TOTALS m 6,900.00

TAXPAYER’S NAME BUSINESS 1.D. MODE OF PAYMENT DATE BILLED KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS
SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLIES, =
__CUETO. REYNALDO G 02000000312 Annually 1{2/2024 WHOLESALE/RETAIL
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
- STO_NINO i
| SARY STAZIRNGRE JHDING TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD |
P tfo {
ayment for — |
BUSINESS TAX 4,300.00 0.00 #,300.00 Notes: |
MAYOR'S PERMIT 1,650.00 1.650.00 1. This Permit will expire on
‘ MAYORS PERMIT FEE 500.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 50.00 | Dec. 31, 2024
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 22333 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together |
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP ' with the official receipr, shall at al! times |
SANITARY FEE 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view |
GARBAGE FEE 600.00 in 2 conspicuous place within the place |
MEDICAL FEE 100.00 100.00 of business or undertaking. ;
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 :
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 ot i
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Ba:; number ;
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 |
TAX CLEARANCE S000 e Cash ?
AAP 8RENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 O Number__ 1222451 |
Date. 1/2/2024 |
i | ;
i 1
Payment received by: 1

géLEN A A. RAMIREZ

Supervising Administrative Officer

In-charge of the Permits and License Section
Office of the City Mayor

ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: APPROVED BY:

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




“BIR FORM

- REVISED: APRIL 2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CAE ,HI: '
' REVENUE msrmc‘r omc\

-E*- BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON).
PAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063R620240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

yeDATED OMPR 1520

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 . CUETO, REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS ' : : &
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES Fonm  FILING FILING " FILING DUE DATE
4 : TYPES .START DATE FREQUENCY - : e
U NIE sl i ko ; (Tl . ) On or before April 15 of each
'NDWIDU.&’XINCOME 1701 May 22, 2020 ANNUALLY year covering income for the
b ¢ preceding taxable year.
: 1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
lNDIVIDUAL lNCOME i i - 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX 17019 | -May 22, 2020 QURRTERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
: it before November 15
' Yo Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX ; 2550M July15, 2021 MONTHLY following the close of the month.
: : ; - s Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q July 15, 2021 QUARTERLY following the close of each
o B : T : taxable quarter.
i e LoehEvE e : On or before the 10th day of the
O FioRe | -OBTSE" | July15,2021 MONTHLY month following the month in
: : which withholding was made.
' : Nat later than the last day of the
| WITHHOLDING TAX - epihas o : ' month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS | T601EQ | July 15,2021 QUARTERLY | 4 arter during which withholding
; : : was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
: : e i A following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - : : which the income payments
EXPANDEDJOTHERS.. | - 1B0E: [-0N35,2021. 4 ~ - ANNUALLY subject to expanded withholding
; - : taxes or exempt from withholding
: “tax were paid or accrued.
-TAXPAYER TYPE/S - SINGLE PROPRIETORSH!P ONLY (RES!DENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS S
- S R | - CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
. TRADE HAME 1. | SARY STATIONERY TRADING : : May 22, 2020
(PSIC) 46429-WHOLESALE OF ' :
MISCELLANEQUS CONSUMER GOODS
NE.C. Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MiSCELLANEOUS
- | .CONSUMER GOODS; N.E.C. :
{PSIC) 47111-RETAIL SELLING IN GROCERIES : s
Line of Business | RETAIL SELLING IN GROCERIES eoondary.

_ Page 1of9
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSiNESS ; '




- BIR FORM

2303

~ REVISED: APRIL 2019

TTE-EATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
AN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

uen n-rr:,“
.44—! =

cAPR 13200

TIN ISSUANCE DATE

TiN & BRANCH CODE 'NAME OF TAXPAYER
273-909-815-00000 CUETO, REYNALDO GERON | April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE | x| Head Oﬂice ' | Branch :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NIRO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
(PSIC) 47199-RETAIL SELLING IN NON-
 SPECIALIZED STORES, NE.C. e
Line of Business | RETAIL SELLING IN NON-SPECIALIZED | .
| sTORES. NELC. : '
(PSIC) | 46591-WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT ok
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL 2 Y
~ | MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) | 46593-WHOLESALE OF OFFICE
MACHINERY EQUIPMENT INCLUDING
OFFICE FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
| APPLIANCES AND VASES G
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OFFICE MAGCHINERY x PREINCALY.
2 EQUIPMENT INCLUDING OFFICE
FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
APPLIANCES AND VASES
(PSIC) 46900-NON-SPECIALIZED WHOLESALE |
: TRADE - Secondary
Line of Business | NON-SPECIALIZED WHOLESALE TRADE
(PSIC) 47411-RETAIL SALE OF GOMPUTERS e
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTERS . FEeonean
(PSIC) 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
: PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT - e
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER condary
| PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) "47733-RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE
' MACHINES AND EQUIPMENT.
[EXCLUDING COMPUTERS AND =
COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT 4 :
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE MACHINES _ Feondary
- ‘| AND EQUIPMENT, EXCLUDING | <
COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT "
(PSIC) 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,
: NEWSPAPERS AND- STATIONERY IN
SPECIALIZED STORES :
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND o
| RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
\ STORES
(PSIC) 46301-WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS =
AND VEGETABLES Secondary

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

: Pag820f9_



. REVISED: APRIL 2019

: BIR FORM

--2303

E_EATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

APAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685

Date: OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

o cAPR 122024

UPDAT]

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS

Page 3 off’ :

“TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 CUETO, REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
- | REGISTERING OFFICE | Head Office | | Branch
| REGISTERED ADDRESS
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO Nrﬂo 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAP!TAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS AND
VEGETABLES
(PSIC) 46302-WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,
CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY
'PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED
FOODS - Seconda
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SUGAR, i
' : CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY
PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED
FOODS . =
(PSIC) 46303-WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND
POULTRY. PRODUCTS INCLUDING
= EGGS Gl s
Line of Business | 46303 - WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND eoancan
: | POULTRY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
EGGS. -
(PSIC) 46304-WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN
, AND OTHER CEREALS e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN AND ded S5
- | OTHERCEREALS .
(PSIC) 46305-WHOLESALE OF FISHERY
PRODUCTS . . ~ Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISHERY PRODUCTS -
(PSIC) 46306-WHOLESALE OF DRINKING
| ‘| WATER, JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER :
BEVERAGES =i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF DRINKING WATER, et
JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
: BEVERAGES
(PSIC) 46307-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO %
T PRODUCTS : Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS
(PSIC) | 46308-WHOLESALE OF SPICES'
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SPICES - - Secopdary
(PSIC) 46309-OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD,
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.EC. = :
" Line of Business | OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD, econsary
: : BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.E.C. :
{PSIC) . 46411-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE - Secondary



'BIR FORM

2303 ' L ke N e

. REVISED APRIL 2019 : KAW.

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - C,

‘ = ATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC '

PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO -

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

D OAPR 15 2024

TIN& BRANCHCODE = | NAME OF TAXPAYER ; TTIN ISSUANCE DATE
| = 273-908-915-00000 : CUETO, REYNALDO GERON : April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE - | x | Head Office | - | Branch :
REGISTERED ADDRESS R
141 MAHOGANY ST, SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF GALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
FABRICS, ALL KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-
: : MADE FIBERS
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE FABRJCS ALL
" | KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-MADE FIBERS
(PSIC) 46412-WHOLESALE OF WEARING :
_ APPAREL, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR S
{ " Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WEARING APPAREL,
o | EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
(PSIC) | 46413-WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP
: | TEXTILE GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING :
APPAREL Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP TEXTILE
o GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING APPAREL
(PSIC) 46414-WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF |
! __| CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES |
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF i
A e CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES
(PSIC) | 46415-WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL
| KINDS OF MATERIALS = it
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL i 4
: KINDS OF MATERIALS -
(PSIC) 46416-WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES | .~
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES : S
(PSIC) 46417-WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE,
ROPE AND TWINE =ik
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, ROPE AND-1 Seeongery
TWINE
(PSIC) 46418-WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND
| LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN-
MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LEATHERAND  ~ Seconcacy
'LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN-
MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
(PSIC) | 46525-WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND
- | TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RADIOAND Seconaey.
| TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
‘ ACCESSORIES : S
(PSIC) | 46526-WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE SR
: AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT SEay : ﬂ

: : ‘Page 4 of 9
- CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS 2



BIR FORM

2303

REWSED APRIL 2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIF i
- REVENUE DiSTRiCT OFFIC ﬂ.:__l L)

HATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON) -
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685

Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

o oMAPR 157202

TIN & BRANCH CODE

NAME OF TAXPAYER

TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 CUETO. REYNALDO GERON : April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE |'Head Office | [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
141 MAHOGANY ST.. SANTO Nsﬂo 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
_ INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE AND
- COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT =
INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
(PSIC) 46527-WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS,
e Seconda
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO AND ry
: VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS,
DVDS) = :
(PSIC) 46493-WHOLESALE OF RECORDED _
: AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES. CDS, DVDS S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RECORDED AUDIO ry
: AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS, DVDS '
(PSIC) 46494-WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,
: : GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE,
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY
; : AND UTENSILS : ' Lo
"Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE e
- GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE.
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY
: AND UTENSILS
"~ (PSIC) 46495-WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT
: PRODUCTS Siress
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT eeoncany
PRODUCTS =~
(PSIC) 46496-WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING : .
: EQUIPMENT 8 Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
(PSIC)  46499-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
i HOUSHOLD GOODS, N.E.C. i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OTHER HOUSHOLD econcany
e - GOODS,NEC.
(PSIC) 46521-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC
| VALVES AND TUBES =~
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC VALVES Secongany
|anDTUBES : {

: Page 50f9

©  CHANGE/ATT ™ LINE OF BUSlNESS




BIRFORM % o NTERT, ~

2303 e
- KAGAINARANNE PANANAL AP
REVISED APRIL2019 - - KAWANBHAN NG:R ‘

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAM
. REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC

ITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON] |
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

b - OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Eivea, nt Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

— UPBATED CAPR 1572074

TIN & BRANCH CODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 CUETO, REYNALDO GERON April 24, 2009
| REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office _ o | Branch
| REGISTERED ADDRESS :

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 cmr OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC) 46522-WHOLESALE OF SEMI-
CONDUCTOR DEVICES: Lo

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SEMI-CONDUCTOR i

: 20| -DEVICES :

(PSIC) 46523-WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS
AND INTEGRATED CIRCUITS : e
' “Line of Business WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS AND Y
INTEGRATED CIRCUITS :
(PSIC) | 46524-WHOLESALE OF PRINTED | :
£ e CIRCUITS =~ - Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PRINTED CIRCUITS
(PSIC) 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, N.E.C. s
~ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OTHER MACHINERY Fopei
: ~ | AND EQUIPMENT.NEC.
- (PSIC) 46204-WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS
FRUITS (E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL,
SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.) ==
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS FRUITS v
(E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL, :
: SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.)
(PSIC) 46205-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF S

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF R

(PSIC) 46206 WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
. . | PLANTS Seco d
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND i
' PLANTS
(PSIC) 46207-WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
| PRODUCTS
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCKAND ~ | econdary
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
: PRODUCTS
(PSIC) 46422-WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND
ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
: DEVACES: -oos fea :
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND Sacondany
S _ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
| DEVICES :
(PSIC) | 46208-WHOLESALE OF FISH AND e
| OTHER SEAFOODS - _ - ] :Secondary

Page 6 of 9
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS. :



563

. REVISED APRIL 2019

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIR

= ATANGAS—MINDORO-ROMBLON}
\PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

REVENUE DISTRIOT OFFIC

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

_UPDATED OMAPR 1570

TIN & BRANCH CODE

| NAME OF TAXPAYER

s TIN ISSUANCE DATE
273-909-915-00000 CUETO REYNALDO GERON e April 24, 2009
| REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Ofﬁce : e Brﬂnch
REGISTERED ADDRESS s :
: 141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NlﬂO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPETAL} ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Busmess

WHOLESALE OF FISH AND OTHER
SEAFOODS

(PSIC) -

46209-WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST

‘| AND MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND
-SKINS, LEATHER, ETC., N.E.C.

Line of Business =

WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST AND secondary

{ MARINE PRODUCTS; INCLUDING
SEEDS'AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND
SKINS, LEATHER, ETC., N.E.C.

(PSIC)

48421-WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND
PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS .

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND SeOenTany

PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

{PSIC)

46413-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES,
CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C.

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES, CLOTHING - ndny

AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C.

(PSIC)

46201-WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN-
(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS

~Line of Buéiness

| WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN Secondary

(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS

"(I.’S]C) o

| 46202-WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND
OTHER FIBERS, EXCEPT SYNTHETIC

FIBERS - Secondary

Line of Business -

WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND OTHER
FIBERS, EXCEPT SYNTHETIC FIBERS

(PSIC)

- 46203-WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS

- Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND Secondary
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS' 2

(PSIC)

| 46530-WHOLESALE OF. 'AG'RICULTURAL
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND :
SUPPLIES ‘

Line of Business

T WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL Seoondary.
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND :

SUPPLIES

(PSIC)

46592-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL Secondary

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

CHANGEI ADD IN LINE OF BUS!NESS

. Page 7of9
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BIR FORM , A e e

2303 sl
et i ~KAGANNAR - i p[
- REVISED: APRIL 2019 : L KAWA N :

REVENUE REGION. NO 09A - CABAN
- REVENUE DISTRIQT OFFICI

TE-E ATANGAS—MINDORO-ROMBLON)
PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

. OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated April 15, 2024

TIN & BRANCHCODE - NAME OF TAXPAYER : TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000- - s CUETO, REYNALDO GERON ek April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE |x |{HeadOffice | | Branch
-REGISTERED ADDRESS . :
141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
(PSIC) 46425—WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND
- | PAPER PRODUCTS (iNCLUDING
STATIONERIES) Siconda
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND PAPER e
: PRODUCTS (INCLUDING - -
STATIONERIES) .
(PSIC): 46426-WHOLESALE OF BOOKS,
: MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS TSI '
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF BOCKS, MAGAZINES L
| AND NEWSPAPERS
(PSIC) | 46427-WHOLESALE OF PERF UMERIES. :
COSMETICS AND SOAPS! oy
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES, o
' COSMETICS AND SOAPS :
(PSIC) | 46428-WHOLESALE OF WATCHES, ]
CLOCKS AND JEWELRIES : TR
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WATCHES, CLOCKS. L3
| ANDJEWELRIES ~
(PSIC) . | 46491-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-
. TYPE APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO
AND TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND
: : DVD PLAYERS/RECORDERS Catinids
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-TYPE : g
' : APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO AND.
TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND DVD
: PLAYERS/RECORDERS ;
(PSIC) 46492-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
- | FURNITURE; FURNISHING AND :
: : : S ERCTURES 0 = g
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD _ e
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES , -
| 'REMINDERS:
i 1. Anannual registration fee shall be paid upon reglstrahon and every year thereafter on or before the last day
; of January, using BIR Form No. 0605. -
2. Filing of required tax returnfs to- conform with the above tax: types whether with or without business
' operation, to avoid penalties. :
- 3.. For new business registrants, appllcat!on for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
: the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax retumn or annual income fax return whichever comes
earlier; from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. immedlateiy mform the dlstnct ofﬁve in_case of transfer/cessation of business and other _changes in

- Page$8 of.9

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



- BIRFORM ' LRI Ll

2303 1'\'.J?L?¥fﬁ.¢;

: REVISED APRILZO‘IQ o KAWA

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIR!
' REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC b

=) ::“ATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20240000002685
Date OCN Generated: April 15, 2024

AR 157006

1 TIN & BRANCH CODE ' NAME OF TAXPAYER € s : TIN ISSUANCE DATE

273-909-915-00000 | CUETO, REYNALDO GERON ; April 24, 2009
REGISTERING OFFICE = bt IHead Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS

141 MAHOGANY ST SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

registration information by filing BIR Form:No. 1905.
5. For Seli-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
- does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income fax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEIl shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually. :
‘| hereby certify that the above named person is reg;stered as indicated |
above, under the prowsson of the National lnterna! Revenue Code, as
~amended. :

P. REFOR .. CHRISTINE M. CARIZIONA

Olchs Rmm MOfﬁce REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
‘ (Signature over Pnnted Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSP[CUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS

e Page 9 of 9
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS




M’ Gmall Reynaldo Cueto <sarystationerytrading.busemail@gmail.com>

Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
1 message

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph> 22 April 2024 at 22:08
To: SARYSTATIONERYTRADING.BUSEMAIL@gmail.com
Cc: SARYSTATIONERYTRADING.BUSEMAIL@gmail.com

Hi CUETO, REYNALDO, GERON,
Valid files
« EAFS273909915AFSTY122023.pdf
e EAFS273909915ITRTY122023.pdf
Invalid file

¢ <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-33YPMRR2075DESL7KM41SMYY304PQPT3VP
Submission Date/Time: Apr 22, 2024 10:08 PM
Company TIN: 273-909-915

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree, warrant
and certify that:

e The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal
knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

« The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for completion
and verification purposes;

e The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the BIR in
the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.



Refarence N 672400059175665
fate Filad:April 14 2024 10:17 PM

Batch Murmbat

Repuhlic of the Philippinas
Department of Finance
For BIR BCS/ Bureau of Internal Revenue
Use Only Item:
EI-R Form No.
1701 Annual Income Tax Return Immmirkﬂw l””
T kit WEED e et St e e
. ¢ all required informalion in s ink. Mark all appiicable boxes with an X, Two P
JnnunryPZ'D‘(nﬂ1(E!\CS) e MG o6 Fisg Wit 0 e 3hcl anc hoid Dy the Tax Filer 1701 01/1BENCS P
1For the year 12 12023 l?. Amended Retum? . r3 Short Period Retun? v,
PART | ~ Background Information on Taxpayer/Fller
4 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN} 273 ! - To08 - 915 - pop | 5 RDO Code 063
6 Taxpaye.r Ty'pe Single Propnelor Professions) Eslate Trust Compgneation Eamer
7 Alphanumeric Tax 104 Income from & Buzi
11012 Business n HO13 Mixed Income - D01 1015 Business 11817 Income from 1ID1E Mirced
Code (ATC) —radaned 1T Pt Profestion- GrOSed 1T &nioted T Rates . Compentation Income incorme - % IT Rate  Profession. &% IT Rata  income - 8% 1T Aata

Ratns

B Taxpayers Name (L Name, First Namo, Middla Name for Individual) | ESTATE OF (First Narva, Middla Noms, Last tme) | TRUST FAQ: (First Narma, Middls Name, Last Nome)
CUETO, REYNALDO GERON. T B e R R o AT
9 Registered Address (indicate complete addross. If the registered addross is different from the currant addrass, 9o 10 the RDO la update registercd sddress by using SIR Form 1908)

141 MAHOGANY ST., STO. NINC ORIENTAL MINDORC

9AZipCode  |5200

10 Date of Birth (MMDOYYYY) 411 Email Address
08/06/1991 |saryslationerylrading.busemail@gmail.com L et sl e L el et
12 Citizenship 13 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? 14 Foreign Tax Number (if applicable)
[EEIPING SIS e i e e R s T S A
Al o iR il

15 Contact Number 45 (Landfine/Ceilphane No,) | 16 Civil Status (i appiicable)

- kst chnde sk - e s - - weasad s’!ﬂh Mamed me" 2 i \Mdaw;ﬂ'

17 If married, spouse has income? v I 18 Filing Status JontFiing  Separate Fiing
19 Income EXEMPT fram Income T&? vy g 20 Incomo cubject to SPECIAUPREFERENTIALRATE? ey 1o

[¥ yes, fill out aiso consalidation of ALL activities per Tax Reglme (Part X)] [ yes, ] out also lic of ALL Jes por Tax Regime (Part X)]

21 Tax Rale* (choose one) Graduated Rates (Choose Method of 8% in Seu of Graduated Rates under Scc. 24(A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC [available if gross

Deduciion in ftem 21A) and other operating mcoms 60 not exceed Three milion pesos [PIMI)
217 Method of Dediiclion; (chooae one) Remized Deduction [Sec. 34(Af), NIRC] - Oplional Standard Deduction (SO} [40% of Gross SalesiReceipis RevenvesFees [Sec 4(L) NIRC]
—
PART Il - Total Tax Payable
Particulars A Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse

22 Tax Due (From Part VI Item 5) 93.104 o

23 Less: Total Tax Credits / Payments (From Part VII Item 10) | B3,143 0

24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (tam 22 Less ltem 23)
25 Less: Portion of Tax Payabie Allowed for 2nd Instaliment to be paid on or before
October 15 (50% orless of item 22)

26 Amount of Tax Payablel(Overpayment) (tem 24 Less em 25) 0
Add: Penalties 27 Interest 0
28 Surcharge f 0
29 Compromise 0 0
30 Total Penallies (Sum of ltems 27 to 29) 0 ]
31 Total Amount Payable/{Overpayment) (Sum of ltams 26 & 30) 8,961 0
32 Aggregate Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of tlems 314 & 318) 8,961
i over, at, mark one (1) box 'Once the choica is mads, the same is imevocable)
Toba@cd ] To be issued a Tax Credit Certflicate (TCC) Tnhemadwarasmmmfunmmum
1 declara undar the penalies of parury thal this reluf, is have been mada in good laith, venled by me, and io lhe besl of my knowiedge and bobe!, are frua and comrect, pursuant [o thy
provisions Naticnal Internal Revenue Code, as ame under authorly thereof. Further. | give my consent o the processing of my Information as contemplated under the *Data
Privacy Adt of 2012 (RA_ No. 10173) for lsgitirgate and leuful ! Authorzad Reprasentative. indicata TIN and aftach authonzation latter)
- 33 Number of Attachments | ¢ g
of Tax ized Represantative B KIS,
T PART Il - Detalls of Payment
Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debit Memo | | 1 I !
35 Check i
36 Tax Debit Memo
37 Others (Specify Below)
| | i
Machine Validalion / Revenue Official Receipt Detalls {if not filed with an Authorized Agent Bank) SIamdeeceiﬁngOﬁWMBandDefs of Recaipt
(RO's Signatura/Bank Teller's Intiai)




BIR Form Ne.

i sy | g Anual income Tax Return | IN[| Bk (5 ek TS M

Individuals {including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts

170106/1BENCSPS
Page 2
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
273 |-{sog _ [-[e15 e [CUETOM s R el s
PART IV - Background Information of Spouse

1 Spouse’s Taxpayer Identification Number |;_77 )] 1] Ji] | iz RDOCode | | i
3 Filer's Spouse Type Single Proprietor Professional " Compensation Earner
4 Alphanumeric 11012 Business - 11014 Income from 11013 Mixed o1 ‘- llo1s ~ 11017 Income no1e
Tax Code (ATC) income-Graduated Professi sated Income- d d Compensation Business Income from Profession —  Mixed Income

IT Rates IT Rates IT Rates Income - 8% IT Rate 8% IT Rate — 8% IT Rata

5 Spouse’s Name (Last Names, First Nams, Middle Nems)

6 Cbnfacf Numﬁer: ] 7 Citizenship

8 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? ' ves 'ng {?f Fcrer'_ignbﬁx Number -
applicable,
10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? Yes o 11 Income subject to SPECIAL/IPREFERENTIAL RATE?  'yeo 'y

[if yes, fill out also consalidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime (Part X]] [if yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)J

“8% inli 24(A Te 116 of
12 Tax Rate" (choose one) |~ Gradusted Rates (Crouse e 1oL ot o e e B e o nokexceed Twree
Method of Deduction in ftem 12A)millian pesos (PaM)]
12A Method of Deduction (clioose one) ltemized Deduction [Sec. Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gross
34{A~]), NIRC] Sales/Receipls/R JFees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]
!J PART V - Computation of Tax
|Schedule 1 - Gross Comp tion | and Tax Withheld (anach Additional Sheetss. if necessary)

On ltems 1 and 2, enter the required information for cach of your employer/s and mark (X) whether the informalion is for the Taxpayer or the Spouse. On Item 3A, enter the Total
| Gross Compensation and Total Tax Withheld for the Taxpayer and on Hlem 3B, for the Spouse. (DO NOT enter Centavos; 43 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round
up)

a. Name of Employer

1 Taxpayer [ b.Employer's TIN

- Seouse
2| - Texpayer I ] b. Employer's TIN [ ] I I )

Spouse

(Cantinuation of Table Above) c. Compensation Income d. Tax Withheld
1 ; = R
2 » 0]

3A Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for TAXPAYER (To Part V Scheduie 2 ]
Item 4A and Part VII Item 5A)

3B Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE (To Part V Schedule 2 T 0
Item 48 and Part VII Item 58) »

l Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation Income (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up) ]

Particulars A_Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
4 Gross Compensation Income (From Part V Schedule 1 Item 3Ac/3Bc) | i
5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation ke
6 Taxable Compensation Income fitem # Less iem 5) [ )
7 Tax Due-Compensation Income (ltem 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate) EE ol e oo 0 100
i“ hedule 3 — Taxable Busi I (If gradi d rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fill in items 25 to 30)
| 3.A—For Graduated Income Tax Rates 1
[5 SalesiRevenves/Receipts/Fess e
|9 Less: Sales Retums, Allowances and Discounts [ i i 1] [ i oli
10 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (ttom 8 Loss tom u) A 0]
11 Less: Cost of Sales/Services (applicable only if availing itemized ; el | ol
Deductions) 5,244,661 1
12 Gross Income/(Loss) from Operation (item 10 Less ftem 11) B 974,221 || 0]
Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Laws
13 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Part v Schedule 4 Item 18) -2 1| [ . ol
14 Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Part v Schedule 5 Item 3 and/or Item 5) || 0l 0
15 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Camry Over (NOLCO) (From Part V Schedule & o1l |
Item 8 and/or Item 13) TR
16 Total Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 13 fo 15) { P | O 0
OR
17 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of ltem 10) b e olfl R
18 Net Income/(Loss) (If femized: lfem 12 Less ltem 16; If OSD: ltem 10 Less ——
Item 17) L 753,022}
|Add: Other Non-Operating Income (specify below)
T U A B T T e i R S PR R —ofll. 0
Bl e e e e [ " )| ofl

21 Amount Received/Share in Income by a Partner from General Professional
Partnership (GPP)

22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Sum of ltems 19 to 21)

23 Taxable Income-Business (Sum of items 18 and 22) | 1] |
24 Total Taxable Income — Compensation and Business (Sum of items 6 and 23) | 753,022 | 0]

25 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income (under gradi irates) |; saanal|T 0:1_
(ltem 24 x applicable income tax rate ) (To Part VI Item 1) A H




BIR Form No.

Jgroq | Annualincome TaxReturn | IIEARSRREEN |
TIN Reie lTﬂgy:_ﬁFIlds Last Name
1273 |- 909 |- 915 | - 1000 | | IcuETo

3.B - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate (DO NOT entor Contnos: 48 Ceniavos er Less orap down: 50 or morp round
Particulars A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse

26 Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (net of sales retums, allowsnces and discounts)

JAdd: Other Non-Operating Incorne (specily below)
f2naleee S Pl e e e St I |

| 28 Total Income (Sum of kems 26 and 27) |

7 Fringe Benefils

29 Less: Allowable reduction from gross salesireceipts and other non-operating income of purely self-employed ol 9
individuals and/or professionals in the amount of P250,000 (not applicable if with compensation income)
30 Taxsble Income/(Loss) (item 28 Less lem 29) L a ol
31 Tax Due-Business Income (llem 30 x 8% Flst Income Tax Rate) | R IR
32 Total Tax Due-C ion and i Income {under flat rate) T alll )
HSum of ltoms 7 and 31) (To Part VT Item 1) e et
Echadule 4 - Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions (alfsch additional sheei/s, il necessary)
1 Amortizations [ o [1]
2 Bad Debts | oRl 9
3 Charitable and Other Contributions I L | e
4 Depletion aj o
5 Depreciation U 50,000] (i
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recreation 1] ]
0 0l

a Janitorial and Messengerial Services

8 Interest g
9 Losses 0
10 Pension Trusts oz 0
11 Rental I 0
12 Research and Development 0
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances T alfl al
14 $55, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions i ol o
15 Taxes and Licenses ! 46501 [}
‘16 Transportation and Travel o) 0
17 Others (D Subject o Withholding Tax and Other ) [specify below; Add additional sheel(s), if necesary]

b Professional Fees

€ Secuiity Services 1] 0
| d [vARIOUS RRA W ANkl ] ' |
18 Total Ordinary Allowable ilemized Deductions(Sum of ftems 1 ta 17d) (To Part V, Schedule 3.A Item 13) 221,19,__9' { B i a
I[Schedule 5 — Special Alls ble ltemized Deductions (attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |
|_5.A—Taxpayer/Filer Description Legal Basis Amount
1 0 I T it T B o
3 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of 'ems 1 and 2) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Jtem 144) | 2
5.B — Spouse Legal Basis Amount
4 | ] { I
T e ] = e ]
6 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions-Spouse (Sum of lioms 4 and 5) (To Part V Schedule 3.A item 145)
Echedule 6-C ion of Net Operating Loss Carry Over NOLCO
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description

1 Gross Income

A, Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse

2 Less: Ordinary Allowable ltemized Deductions

3 Net Operating Loss (llem 1 Less ltem 2) (To Schedule 5.A.1 Item 7A &/or Schedule 6.A.2 Irem 124 )

|[6.A.1 — Taxpayer/Filer's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

Net Operating Loss B.NOLCO Applied S P D. NOLGO Applied E. Net Operating Loss
= 3 pired Y (Unapplied)
Year Incurred A. Amount Previous Year/s Cument Year [(E)=A— (B+C+D)]
y | SRS T i e R ETT: | EEDe 5
5 o ’ " of o]/ o[l alfl o
L6 o]l ol]l i 0| —alff olfl B
8 Total NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of flems 4D fo 7D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Ttem 154) ]




=
BIR Form No.

1701 Annual Income Tax Return llﬂlﬁﬂ]&m[.mm Il

January 2018 (ENCS} Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts 1701 01/18ENCS P4
Page 4
TIN | TaxpayeriFiler's Last Name
|273 | - 1809 |- 915 | - 000 | |IcUETO

|[(Continuation of Schedule 6) i

‘:|6.A.2 - Spouse’s Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO !I

E. Net Operating Loss

e g C. NOLCO Expired D. “éSLC?\‘;',‘pP"Ed (Unapplied)
Year Incurred A. Amount revious vear/s O [(E)= A— (B+C+D)]
S HIN— R T T | i A b Y T e | e e SR S
A fisactianss: i [ 3 g B | =
11 | 3 ] | j
T )| ) B3] [, e A R | | A . ] e Wi
13 Tatal NOLCO - Spouse (Sum of items 9D to 12D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A Jtem 158) i 1]

PART Vi — Summary of Income Tax Du

1 Regular Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part V, Either Item 25 or Jtem 32)

2 Special Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part X ltem 178/17F)

3 Less: Share of Other Government Agency, if remitted directly fo the Agency
4

5

Net Special Rate—Income Tax Due/Share of National Govt. (item 2 Less ltem 3)
Total Income Tax Due (Sum of ltems 1 & 4) (To Part li ltem 22)

PART VIl - Tax Credits/Payments (aftach proof}
1 Prior Year's Excess Credits |

2 Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters

3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarters

4 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4™ Quarter

5 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 (From Part V Schedule 1 ltem 3Ac/384)
& Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Retun

7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable

8 Special Tax Credits, if applicable (To Part Vill liem €)

Other Tax Credits/Payments

|EI ' |

[1 0 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of ltems 1 to 9) (To Part Il ltem 23) [ I — 83.143] 0

PART Vil — Tax Relief Availment

" ViLA- Speclal Rate
1 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Par X ltem 168 &/r lsm 16F X applicable reguler income tax rate) I Sl =

2 Tax Rellef on Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Part X item 7B and/or ltem 7F X applicable reguisr income | 1 8 o
lax rate) k

3 Sub-Total — Tax Relief (Sum of ltems 1 and 2)

4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X ltem 178 and/or ltem 17F)

5 Tax Rellef Availment Before Special Tax Credit (tem 3 Less llem 4)
6 Add: Special Tax Credit, if any (From Part Vil ltem 8)

7 Total Tax Refief Availment- SPECIAL (Sum of tems 5 and 6)

MIi.B — Exempt

8 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X ltsm 164 &br 16E X applicable regular incame fax rate) I 0 || e 0]

9 Tax Relief on Special Aliowable Itemized Deductions (Part X item 7A and/or llem 7E X applicatle reguler ingome | ¢ o T Tl

fax ralo) —

10 Total Tax Relief Availment- EXEMPT (Sum of tems 8andg) | [~ ik .3 0 0
= e

PART [X — Reconclliation of Net Income per Books Against taxable Income (Aifach additional sheet/s. if necessary)
Particulars. A) TaxpayeriFiler B) Spouse
1 Net Incomei(Loss) per Boaks i 753,022] || ]

Add: Non-Deduclible Expenses/Taxable Other Income

7

af

5 Total (Sum of llems 1 io 4) | 753,022 ||
Less: A) Non-Taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax

10 Total (Sum of ltems 6 fo 9) | 1] R T
11 Net Taxable Incomel(Loss) (ltem 5 Less ltem 10) o 753,022 || o/
-
TABLE 1 - Tax Rates (effective January 1, 2018 to D ber 31, 2022) TABLE 2 — Tax Rates :nﬂlﬂﬁ\f- January 1, 2023 and onwards)
If Taxable Income is: Tax Due is: If Taxable Income is: Tax Due is:
Not over P 250,000 0% Not ovsr P 250,000 T
Over P__ 250,000 but not over P 400,000 20% af the excese over P 250,000 Over P 250,000 but not over P 400,000 15% of the excess over P 250,000
OverP 400,000 butnotover P 800,000 e Duerf: OverP 400,000 butnot over P 800,000 R s e
P 130,000 + 30% of the excess over P P 102,500 + 25% of the excess over P
OverP 800,000 but not over P 2.000.000 M Fwpli OverP  80D,000 but not over # 2,000,000 : 200,000
£00.000 |
Over P 2,000,000 but not over P 8,000,000 P 490,000 # 32% of the "gmp Over P 2,000,000 but not over P 8,000,000 P 402,500 + 30% of the e
Qver P 8,000,000 P 2,410,000 + 35% ol the mp o P 8,000,000 P 2,202,500 + 35% of the Ex%ﬁmgp
B
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BIR Form No.
1701 Annual Income Return Im mw mmln
January 2018 (ENGS) Consolidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime 0
Page 2m 1701 0111BENCS PZﬂ
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Tax Filers Last Name
273 (909 ‘915 o0 [CUETO i
ISchedule € - Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions {attach additional shesl/s, if necessary) (DO NOT enfcr Conifavos; 43 Cenlavas or Loss drop dawn 50 or mare round up)
A TAXPAYER/FILER SPOUSE
e S A, Exempt B. Special C. Exempt D. Special
1 Amortizations 1 ol 0/ 0| 0
2 Bad Debts | ol 0] 0! 0
3 Charitable and Other Contributions ol 0) ol 0
4 Depletion | ol 0} 0 0
5 Depreciation | 0 olfl di 0
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recrealion | o olf 0 0
7 Fringe Benefits AN 1S | o o[l ol 0
B Interest | o 0 0 D)
9 Losses | D'L ol 0l 0]
10 Pension Trusts | ol 0l 0 0
11 Rental | 0l 0l olfi 0l
12 Research and Development | olfl o}l olf 0
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances | 0] o) 0 0
14 SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions | oyl ol 0! 0
15 Taxes and Licenses | ol o'fl 0 0
16 Transportation and Travel i e | ol olf 1] 0
17 Others (Daducﬁms Subject to Wuhhnldlng Tax and Other Exgmses! M below: Add additional sheel(s), if necessary]
a Janilorial and Messengerial Services | ol 0lf 0 0
b Professional Fees | olfl ol 0 0/
¢ Security Services | oifl [ o]l 0
d | | olfl 0! 0
TBTmIOrdhmrmebk:":mi::anduﬁiw (Sum of ltems 1 to 17d) (To Part X I ol ol ol = 0]
edule B Item 6 k fremreved
mﬁfg—w——{#—mmw
o 5 Taxpayer/Filer Spouse
Description Legal Basis = =
‘,A', Exempt | B. Special C. Exempl | D, Special
1 |
21
3| =
L AT G | | e K.,
5 Total Special Allowable temized Deductions (Sum of items 1 to
4) (To Part X Schedule B Item 7)




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

TIN

Name
RDO

Form Type

Reference No.

\Amount Payable
{Over Remittance)

iAccounting Type
For Tax Period
Date Filed

Tax Type

: 273-908-915-000

: CUETO REYNALDO GERON
: 063

: 1701_2018

: 672400059175565

: 9,961.00

: C - Calendar

: 12/31/2023

: 04/14/2024

s T

Proceed to Payment

[ BIRMain | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]



Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN :273-909-915-000
Name : CUETO REYNALDO GERON
Tax Period 1 12/31/2023

Reference Number : 672400059175565
: IT - Annual Income Tax Return For Individuals (Including MIXED Income Eamer),

Tax T
ax npe Estates and Trusts
Payment Transaction Number 1 240945388
|Date . 04/15/2024
|Cash Amount Paid 1 9,961.00
|Bank : 027000 - SBTC
Origin E;‘::;: Amount Number Date Status Message CBR BCS No.
I 60 - Details of Payment '
Pending Online were redirected to the
Confirmation gciote S0l i Suhauy corresponding Bank. Please il
verify with your Bank.
Batch Confirmation 027000  9,961.00 BI-041524- 41152024  Authorized 0 - Successful 58360
;90 9198800000
| Batch Acknowledgment 027000  9,961.00 BI-041524- 41159024  Authorized 0 - Successful 58360

9198800000

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 9,961.00
Total Payments (Successful) : 9,961.00

Print ( Close




SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Geron Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Onental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Period Ended December 31, 2023

(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)



STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of SARY STATIONERY TRADING is responsible for all information and
representation contained in the Annual Income Tax return for the period ended December 31, 2023 fwith
comparative year 2022). Management 1s likewise responsible for all information and representations
contained in the amended financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Retumn covering
the same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information sans
representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not
limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary
stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period
ended December 31, 2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of the management, complete and correct in all material respects.

Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Intemnal revenue;

b. Any dispanity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income
tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

¢. The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports, and statements required to be
filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period and all taxes and other impositions
shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except
those contested in good faith.




STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of SARY STATIONERY TRADING is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentations of financial statements, including the schedules attached therein, for the period ended
December 31, 2023 (with comparative year 2022) in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting
framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparations of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis accounting unless management either mtends to hiquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The management is responsible for overseeing the company s financial reporting process.

The management reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules attached
therein, and submits the same to its owner.

Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the management, has audited financial
statements of the company m accordance with Philippines Standards on Adulting, and in his report to
the management, has expressed his opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such
audit.

AXPAYER




Elvin P. Vargas,CPA Tel. (043) 748 60268 BOA/PRC Reg Mo 0095138
B19 112, Acacia Village, Mec Calapsn  Mobile No. 0920-9533695 March 1,2021 valid until Dec25.2024
Ste. Nifto, Calapan City, Or. Mindoro shin - warg; Ereahto com BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016

REC Y N

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REYNALDO G. CUETO - Proprietor
SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

I have audited the financial statements of REYNALDO G. CUETO, which comprise the financial position as of
and for the vear ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31. 2022j and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of REYNALDO G. CUETO as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows for the period
then ended. in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staterments
section of my report. | am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and [ have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. [ believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concemn basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s [inancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high leve] of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, 1 also:




M s

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriatc to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detccting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conciude
that a material uncertainty exists, 1 am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company fo cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information ofthe entities or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. I am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

i communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify
during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that [ have complied with reievant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Reguired Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

valid until December 25, 2024
Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016

March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City




SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

INCOME:

Sales 8,918,882.36 10,897,963.02
Less: Costs 2,58 7,944.661.24 9,866,969.23
Gross Profit 974,221.11 1,030,993.80
Less: Operating Expenses 2,9 221,198.56 386,228.66
Net Income before Income Tax 753,022.55 644,765.14
Less: Provision for Income Tax 2,10 93,104.51 91,191.29
Net Income after Income Tax 659,918.04 553,573.86

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

ASSETS Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 24 2,832,266.75 2,216,695.55
Inventory 2,6 52,699.00 -
Total Current Assets 2,884,965.75 2,216,695.55

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Property and Equipment 2.7 2,623,333.33 2,683,333.33
TOTAL ASSETS 5,508,299.08 4,900,028.88
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts and Other Payables 2,814 14,461.11 16,108.96

Total Current Liabilities 14,461.11 16,108.96

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable - Trade 2,9 3,174,802.70 3,657,800.00

Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,174,802.70 3,657,800.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,189,263.81 3,673,908.96
EQUITY

Balance at the End of the Year 2,10 1,836,037.97 1,226,119.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,025,301.78 4,900,028.88

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
As of the period ended December 31, 2023

‘With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

EQUITY Notes  December 31,2023  December 31, 2022
Beginning Capital 1,226,119.92 722,546.07
Add: Net Income 659,918.04 553,573.86
Less: Withdrawals 2,10 50,000.00 50,000.00
Balance at the End of the Year 1,836,037.97 1,226,119.92

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



SARY STATIONERY TRADING
Reynaldo Cueto - Proprietor
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
As of the period ended December 31, 2023
With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022

Notes  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 659,918.04 553,573.86
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 27 60,000.00 33,333.33
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: - =
Decrease (increase) in receivables - -
Decrease (increase) in inventory 2,6 (52,699.00) 47,505.00
Increase (decrease) in current liabilitie 2.8 (1,647.84) (1,208.11)
Net Cash (used in) provided by operating activiti 665,571.20 633,208.08
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Accounts Payable from Purchase of Mercha 2.9 - 123,280.00
Acquisition of assets = =
Net cash provided by investing activities - 123,280.00
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Withdrawals 2,10 (50,000.00) (50,000.00)
Net cash provided by financing activities (50,000.00) (50,000.00)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 615,571.20 706,488.08
ADD: Cash at the beginning of the year 2,4 2,216,695.55 1,510,207.47
CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2,832,266.75 2,216,695.55

Please see Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-04-19-R0712-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

CUETO, REYNALDO GERON

(SARY STATIONERY TRADING)
Name of Taxpayer

141 MAHOGANY ST., SANTO NIﬁO, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

273-909-915-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 19th day of April, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL APRIL 18, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON APRIL 18, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 241032002. ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
= = Lo DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX
Chief, Collection Division DT OF PAYMENS: O4/03/2024
; / PAYMENT CONFIRMATION:
IRY-SEAL 240522758
T By: AMIHAN L. VALDEZ niesalbhiiined

Asst. Chief, Collection Dai‘\,rlis'on
HW

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, pledse visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




——
PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

SARY STATIONERY TRADING
(REGIONAL)

REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)
is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended by Act 4147
and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations prescribed by the

Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

REYNALDO GERON CUETO

is valid from 07 May 2020 to 07 May 2025 subject to continuing compliance with the above-
mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

.LOPEZ
creta

Business Name No. 1689405

and issue the same on 07 May 2020 in the Philippines.

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

FULL139510900513

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )

CITY OF CALAPAN ) S.8.

AFFIDAVIT

|, Reynaldo G. Cueto, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at 747 Mahogany St., Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Oriental
Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1.

10.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 5% day of August,
Philippines.

| am the sole proprietor of Sary Stationery Trading with office address at 147 Mahogany St., Sto. Nino, Calapan
City, Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of Sary Stationery Trading, | have full power and
authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute
the ensuing contract for the RFQ No. 2024-153 Supply and Delivery of Furniture and Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office
Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main Campus;

Sary Stationery Trading is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its
agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing
institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or
by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity
as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original,
complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

Sary Stationery Trading is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify
all the documents submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office
or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

Sary Stationery Trading complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

Sary Stationery Trading is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as a Bidder in compliance with the
Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;

c. Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d. Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the RFQ No. 2024-153 Supply and Delivery of Furniture
and Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main

Campus;

Sary Stationery Trading did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of
consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation
to any procurement project or activity.

In_case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations and
undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or
the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting
any payment received by a person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or
services, to the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No.
3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised Penal Code.

]

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 5 day of August, 2024 at Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro,

Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me {through competent evidence of identity
as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his Passport, with his/her
photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. P2097989C issued on October 20, 2022 at DFA Manila.

Witness my hand and seal this 5 day of August, 2024.

Doc. No.

Page No.
Book No.
Series of



Mindoro State University Ema iversiypresident@minsu.cdu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Furniture and Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main
Campus

PR No.: PR24-0283
RFQ No. 2024-153

ABC Amount: Php¥34,680.80

:

BAC Chairperson

Company Name . ESEC 0‘:\"‘(6 5‘-&00\\% %\ ECD-\‘PW\?V\,? Trading
Address : _Sm. \Q\ (AORY CQ&X(’\DC‘V\ i ™M

Please quote your lowest price on the items / hs%ed below, subject to the General Condition on t
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery
Item 5 UNIT
No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTy. PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

Lot 1 - Furniture and Fixtures
1 Pc Conference Table 1 20,000 | 20,000.-00
Materials MFC board | Wood
Accessories adjustable glider
Dimension W280cm x D120cm x H75cm
2 Set Sofa 1 |35,00 ) 326,000:00 rys ory
Width: 196cm Depth: 196cm Height:88cm
Frame: Plywood & Gemelina wood

Fixed set & back cusion: Polyurethane foam
Fabric: 100% Polyester | Leg: Plastic Leg
Lot 2 - Semi Expandable Office Equipment
1 Pc Split-type Aircon 1 (90,000 | 1¢0,000- 00 + 0 om
Capacity: 4750-12660kJ/hW

Net Dimension (Indoor):
(W)820mm*(H)299mm*(D)215mm | Net Weight
Outdoor Unit (Compressor type). BLDC

Power input: 870 W | Eco Mode | Fan Mode
Digital Inverter Boost | Auto Clean | Fast Cool
Lot 3 - Other Supplies and Materials Expenses

1 Pcs Blinds (7 feet by 5 feet) 2 {»,000 [2,000.00
2 Pcs Curtain 7 feet 5 11350 &~ l0:350.00
3 Set Curtain rod (7 feet) 2 200 4o-00
4 Pcs Dust pan i [0 -0
5 Pcs Trash bin (Small) 2 200 H00.00 -9 LS
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVX
 TOTAL P24, (5000

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above
N. ENCGR-NACToN
Supplier’s Signature dyjer Printed Name
232~ @50 - - 0oo
TIN No. of Establishment
3 - @29 - 2906

Contact Number

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University G uivesiypresident@minsu.cdu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
0®- 05 - 2024
Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Swern Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

T@ o oo oo

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  <Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong eCalapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



FHiILEPPIiNTSY

This certifies that
ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING

(NATIONAL|

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

JOSE ANTONIO NOCON ENCARNACION

is valid from 08 September 2021 to 08 September 2026 subject to continuing

compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines,
unless voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 08 September 2021 in the Philippines.

Business Name No. 3170096

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scopeindicated herein.

Z77C835012723883

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00




Republic of the Philippines TAUMBAYAN ANG
CITY OF CALAPAN Mmgg

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise =P:
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after paymerr.t of taxes and 26,972.65
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.

TUS
TAXPAYER'S NAME : BUSINESSLD.  MODEOF PAYMENT | DATEBILED [KINDOFBUSINESS =\ ./ STA
ENCARNACION, JOSE 02100000629 Annually 1/10/2024 APPLIANCES/ COMPUTER SALES/ R
T - TOCATION OF BUSINESS EQUIPMEN BUSHREYSPERMIT NUMBER
ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT STO. NINO
. TRADING KiND OF FEE / TAX TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
; Payment for.
14
BUSINESS TAX ; 2285265 0.00 2P65265 Notes:
MAYOR'S PERMIT 3,050.00 3,050.00 1. This Permit will expire on
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,500.00
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 150.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 150.00 ‘Dec. 31, 2024
GARBAGE FEE 800.00 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together
SANITARY FEE 200.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MEDICAL FEE o el w_'200‘00 200.00 in a conspicuous place within the place
: ; )
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 « | 200.00 e i
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 Check
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Check number,
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 440.00 440,00 Bank
TAX CLEARANCE 3000 30.00
AAP.SRENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 Cash
O.R. Number__ 1230789
Date_ 1102024
Payment received by:
26,972.65
ENCODER___________ TOTALS
ASSESSMENT REV)

BY: [ RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: APPROVED BY:

Licensing
Officer In-charge of thelPermits and License Section
Office of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




S e — - - et
_FORM e s o == == = =
> ' : el - - . e : o ey
‘2303 mf““gﬂk;;*gmﬁm T e e e
" REVISED: APRIL 2019 _ KAWA,%- IBA[fiIG; 'Pﬂgﬂ.’!&a&sg =T TR
REVENUE REGION NO. 03A - CABAMIR( WmTANGASMNmRQROMBLON} =l
P : - - - OCN. 053R92023w00090.1_g :
" -‘Date OCN Generated: Janua}qﬁﬂ 20 27
S o ypparep ON:IAN I
~ CERTIFICATE . OF REGISTRATION= "= = |
- el e - 4 .i.}’:'l’_,"?;_: e ..'_ Ij}:';.: iien Aty G0 ;"?E ‘ ——— - '“""'_;__L 2
| TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER [ TINISSUANCEDATE -~ -
| 272-650-786-00000 ENCARNAGION, JOSE ANTONIO NOCON-—| — March 31, 2009 Tl
| REGISTERING OFFICE ' X | Head Office [~ | Branch = - e
i REGISTEREQADDRESS - s s . : : -3 ==
| " SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES =t
vail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax- |-

does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to a e 8 : i _
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration {COR). However, at the start of each taxable |

year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required tn'ﬁle'quart_edy
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR 1o reflect "PT", unless qualified-

o
1
|
5
t
;
1

and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

| hereby cerlify that the above named person is registered as indicated.
above. under the provision of the Natiogal Internal Revenue Code, as

amended.

%&' ¢ /.
RE P.REFO

EMELITA R. ABO

, OiC-Asst _ Revanue Distric REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER F=
: (Signature over Printed Name) = :
THiIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS. -




4R FORM

2 3 0 3 : REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

REVISED: APRIL 2019 - : KAKAGAWABAN NG PANANALAPL. ..
= "REV WANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
EN;JSVIEEGION NO. 08A - CABAMIRQ (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
NUE DISTRICT OFFICE ,NO. D63 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO
5 OCN: 063RC20230000000197
Date OCN Generated: January 17, 2023
o "~ " UPDATED ON_JAN
| :'Z  CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION = -= - |
g - pegeue— , - —— = Ji
]:Tlh!_ & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE 3
L 272-650-786-00000 ENCARNACION, JOSE ANTONIC NOCON March 31,2009 |
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | .| Branch }
| REGISTERED ADDRESS ° : _ B
L___SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORQ PHILIPPINES —
TAXTYPES - - .| FORM FILING FILING - FILING DUE DATE
g TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
f‘ .| On or before April 15 of each
'ND'WDU_P:X'NCOME 5[ "73:;:7 Ja'g‘;g 8 ANNUALLY *year covering income for the
; | preceding taxable year.
- 1 2 ) - | st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME . | September 15, . .2nd Quarter-on or before
S TAX (=2701Q 2021 QUARTERLY: 1 AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
E before November 15
{ f January 1, : = Cn or before the last day of
| REGISTRATIONFEE | 0605 2022 ANNUALLY P
! : ~ .- | December 27, = wy = -4+ Not later thah the 20th day
{ VALUE ADDED TAX i 2550M 2022 MONTHLY - following the close of the month.
: : ; Decainb r'27 ; o Not later than the 25th day
3 VALUE ADDED TAX | 2550Q 1?823 ? QUARTERLY following the close of each
ol . : g - e taxable quarter.
| TAXPAYER TYPE/S SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)

BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS .

y CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE

TRADE NAME 1 ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMEN}' TRADING

September 15. 2021

{PSIC) - | 47591-RETAIL SALE OF HOME
.~| FURNISHING, FURNITURE AND
FIXTURES, INCLUDING LAMPS AND

LAMP SHADES

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF HOME FURNISHING,
| FURNITURE AND FIXTURES,
INCLUDING LAMPS AND LAMP SHADES

Secondary

Y F TS SSRGS SO R W

(PSIC) 47593-RETAIL SALE OF HOUSEHOLD
APPLIANCES, ARTICLES AND

-

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF HOUSEHOLD
. APPLIANCES, ARTICLES AND
EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT . Seoon s

(PSIC) 47599-RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL 4
: ' HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES, =

AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN -
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.

B o

- ol -

FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT Secondary -

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
’ Page 1 of 3

17 073
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" REVISED: APRIL2019™

1

FORM

'-w'!

REP\TBLM NG PILIPINAS - - |
WARAN NG PANAN CAPIZ
HNGBENTAs ERNAS:~ =

REVENUE. REGION-NO. DSA caamlncg‘%mn 'rmmsmuono-nouamm =

-*:REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC -cp.uuam o;mENfAL MINDORG

- ——

+

S

OCN: 0835!0202300000001 87 -

. ey e UPDATED ON J

Dm OCN Generated- January 17; 2023 =

f 7:202‘3

esinanll S SO e v«n-u-.—-o

-

— T — —
siamaba >
o —

- s e

-.n-... .

i TIN & BRANCH CODE -

t _272-650-786-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

TN ISSUANGE DATE |
“March 31,2000 - -

REGISTERING OFFICE

X fHeaa Ofﬁce

- ENCARNACION, JOSE ANTONlO NOGON -—
A I Branch

it

Ll
1

..|--...._..- | S8 $95 4

i

|

1
——

. -—-t———

i

e - —

TRl 21
e S —

REGISTERED ADDRESS . -
{  SANT 0 NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHlLlPF’INES

HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES;, \;1 — -

FURNITURE. LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

| AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN -} .

SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C. =

-| 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,

| NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONERY IN -1

SPECIALIZED STORES .

RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS, . - - 2 S

~| NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONARY IN =3~ === .|

-| SPECIALIZED STORES - =

47733-RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE

-| MACHINES AND EQUIPMENT,

~| EXCLUDING COMPUTERS AND

| COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT- -
RETAIL SALE OF OFFICE MACHINES

| AND EQUIPMENT, EXCLUDING

-+-| COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER:

PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT...
46510-WHOLESALE OF COMPUTERS. _ .}
| COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT =

"AND SOFTWARE oo

13
ik

~ (PSIC)

Line of qu!ness -

- .
= cdan amn

'i‘;;;

- - {PSIC})

t
i

Il'|fii

Line of Business -

(PSIC)

.

WHOLESALE OF COMPUTERS,
COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT -
-| AND SOFTWARE
-~ {PSIC}- ‘47411-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTERS

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTERS

~ (PSIC) | 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER.

~| PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT .
Line of Business ' | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER .
- s PERIPHERA!_. EQUIPMENT

Lille of Buslnssg_

.

- Secondary~

- Seoondary

L

‘
34 1

REMINDERS .
- . = An annual registration fee shall be paid upon regisiration and' every—year thereafter on or befora the1ast day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

operafion, lo avoid penallies. :
-3. - For new business registrants, application for regtstratuon otmanuai Books of Accoums (B/As) shall be before

earfier, from the date of registralion. Registration of new sel of manual B/As shall be before its use.
" Immediately- inform the district office in case of lransferlcessatton of business and other changes n
registration information by filing BIR Form No.:1905: .

4.

- " the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return:or annual income: tax return-whichever comes:|

2 Filing of required lax return/s to conforrn w:th the: above tax tvpes whetner wﬁh or wnhout busmess

e Self-Employed Individuals .(SE!) whose gross sales-énd!or recelpts and other non-operatmg income. f”'.‘.
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING

Del Pilar Barangay Sto. Nino ,
Calapan City . Onental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 29-S¢p-2021
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9133,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING has submitted the
required eligibility documents in the PRilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A. which document is
attached hereto and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate. all Class “A " eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Repubiic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity. authenncin and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A "~ eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class "A " eligibiliny documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate. the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity. genuineness. validity. and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted:

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;
3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first

being determined to be such for that particular bidding. nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage. and

4. that any finding of concealment. falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted. or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative. civil and crimingl
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 08-May-2025

Issued this 08th day of May 2024,
This 1s a svstem generated certificate. No signature 1s required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Ceruificate Reference No: 202109-272469-14465995




REMINDERS '

® The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant s application for registration.

e 4 mercham’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount 1o a finding of eligibilitv. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants. whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not. shail
remain with the Bids and Awards Comminee (BAC). The BAC's determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive 1o enable the merchant 1o participate in the public bidding

process.

Ceruificate Reference No: 202109-272469-14465995
Page 2of }

"Refer ty Socton 4 of the Gusdclhnes for the Lse of the Government of the Plalippencs - Offacial Merchant's Regmany




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

ESEC OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING

Del Pilar Barangay Sto. Nino ,

Calapan City , Oniental Mindoro . Region IV-B | Philippines

DTI Centificate Number : 3170096
Issued By / Signatory : Jose Antonio Encarmacion

DTI Certificate Registration Date : 08-Sep-2021
Expiration Datc : 08-Sep-2026
Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024
Permit Number : 02100000629

Mavors Permit Place of Issuc : Calapan City, Or. Mindoro

Issued By / Signatory : Manlou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 10-Jan-2024

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 24-0¢1-2024

TCC Number : RROA-063-10-24-R2037-2023-E
Issued By / Signatory : Levine F. llagan
Issuance date : 24-Oct-2023

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 25-Apr-2023

Current Asset : 1.078.676.61

Total Asset - 1.770,676.61

Current Liabilities : 25.713.84

Total Liabilities : 25.713.84

Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas CPA
BIR RDO Code : 063

PCAB License

Expiraton Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issuc Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :

Certificate Reference No: 202109-272469- 14465995

Page 3ol 3
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Mindoro State University fmiuwivsiypreidens

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

vinsu.edu.ph

Vicloria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Furniture and Fixtures, Semi-Expendable Office Equipment, and Other Supplies & Materials Expenses of MinSU Main
Campus
PR No.: PR24-0283
RFQ Np. 2024-153
! i ABC A nt: Php134,680.80
Company Name . Hireng fupds  Wholeaaling
o
Address : _CvuwolK . Yp 0
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on thfl st page Jstating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than ip t ted in the last page.
NEMESIO H. DAYALQOS, PhiBs
AC Chairperson
Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) hs for supplies and ials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be hed upon ission of the Q ion.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ 1Pick-up {Schedule} [ ]Doortc Door Delivery
item _ | uNIT
No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTy. PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

Lot 1 - Furniture and Fixtures
1 Pc Conference Table 3 | 22,90.00 2,90 -7 i
Materials MFC board | Wood
Accessories adjustable glider |
| Dimension W280cm x D120cm x H75cm
2 Set Sofa 1
Width: 196cm Depth: 196cm Height:88cm
Frame: Plywood & Gemelina wood
Fixed set & back cusion: Polyurethane foam
Fabric: 100% Polyester | Leg: Plastic Leg |
Lot 2 - Semi Expandable Office Equipment 1
|

317222 3(,992. 00 '3Y 0 %5]1/
I

1 Pc Split-type Aircon 1! | 3t,010.%0 30, , vi0. ¥D E1'I))
Capacity: 4750-12660kl/hW | !
Net Dimension (Indoor): i
(W)820mm*(H)299mm*(D)215mm | Net Weight ;
Outdoor Unit (Compressor type). BLDC i }
Power input: 870 W | Eco Mode | Fan Mode \
Digital Inverter Boost | Auto Clean | Fast Cool i
Lot 3 - Other Supplies and Materials Expenses ' :
il Pcs Blinds (7 feet by 5 feet) 2 | qen £, 92007
2 Pcs Curtain 7 feet 5 | Hw 25300
3 Set Curtain rod (7 feet) 2 | e Ld3- v e
& Pcs Dust pan 1 3. 0D 340
5 Pcs | Trash bin (Small) 2. L uta 269 b oq (¥
XVXVXVXVXV. KVEXVXVEVXVXVXVXVXVIVIVVIVXVXV. XVXVXVYXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVEVXVX
[ TOTAL s [ 2,30 0D
After having carefully read and sceepted your General Condition, 1 ] We quote you on the item at prices noted above . T2
One h,ﬁdregt "ﬂ\i‘e"\‘f'j Fire ﬂ\f}fﬁ’\‘f Supphg:.‘rn"i?;gna ~:'12q?-e6$mmd Name
wige tundred Seventy Pesvl Unty TIN No. of Establishment

0319- 94t -3(00
Contact Number

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus. Alcate, Victoria  -Bongabong Campus, lLabasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Min doro State Universiw Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

i - - - o Websile: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 B46 72 28

BACGONG PILIPINAS

Date
General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shzll be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this REP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:

2. Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quotad in Philippine Pesos.

b. PhilGEPS Registration
¢. Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
d. Omnibus Sworn Statement
2. BIR Certificate of Registration
f.  LatestIncome/Business Tax Return
g. TAXClearance
h. DT Registration/SEC Certificate

i Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.

Ccular Inspection

Upon the decision of the Ena-User and BAC, the supplier 2nd its concerned premises may be subjected to oculer inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.,
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive guotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotstions shsll be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1.  Suppher shall be responsible for the source(s; of its goods/services/equipment, and which shali be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2.  Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement aczivities. This is without prejudice 1o the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 8184 and its IRR-A
zgainst the supplier.

3. Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4, Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenua

Liguidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that 2l goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate; Victoria  -Bonpgabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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Republic of the Philippines

Main Campus

. o
S ppanES

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Fund Cluster:

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Office/Section : PR No.: pPRzy- p2 Date:
- / o x s / 30/ 7074
FFPCC Responsibility Center Code :
Stock/ - o :
Eroparty o, Unit Iltem Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 1: Furniture and Fixture
! pc Conference Table 1 57,036.55 57,036.55
Materials: MFC board | Wood
Accessories: adjustable glider
Dimension: W280cm x D120cm x H75cm
Lot 2: Semi Expandable Office Equipment
| pc Split-type Aircon 1 37,369.25 37,369.25
Capacity: 4750-12660kJ/hW
NEt DImension (INdoory.
(W)820mm*(H)299mm™*(D)215mm | Net Weight
QOutdoor Unit (Compressor type): BLDC
Power input: 870 W | Eco Mode | Fan Mode
Digital Inverter Boost | Auto Clean | Fast Cool
wi Lot 3: Semi Expandable Furniture and Fixture
2 set Sofa 1 29,555.00 29,555.00
Width:196cm Depth:196cm Height:88cm
Frame: Plywood & Gemelina wood
Fixed set & back cusion: Polyurethane foam
Fabric: 100% Polyester | Leg: Plastic Leg
Lot 4: Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
| pcs Blinds (7 feet by 5 feet) 2 2,500.00 5,000.00h
7 pcs Curtain 7 feet =) 800 4 000.00] |
/n set Curtain rod (7 feet) 2 400 800||.
1 pcs Dust pan 1 120 120| /51 |
3 pes Trash bin (Small) 2 400 800}
GRAND TOTAL 134.680.80
Purpose/s: For FFPCC Office Main Campus TF -1054
: Certified: j
REgueseriby: Allotment Available FIPRIONEC BY:
Signature : MA{_ . < \Po % ﬂ
Printed Name : MELVIN C. AGUBA NEWESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D. Rovq_vkh P.ROXAS  CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
Designation : FFPCC Adviser P for Academic Affairs S.A O/Budget Officorlli  '9'COfice afthe Universtly President

I

2%
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